

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-06-23 10:42:17 AM
To: Anne Freer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9d4a7c0ec0be4bea9eb2cf31c0e9eb39-Anne Freer]; Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - New Market Type

Yes....the agreement is not signed yet, but IESO and OPG Trust have indicated the 16th works.

Also remember the OPG Trust is getting a "credit" invoice on 10th bus for their costs too.

From: Anne Freer
Sent: June 23, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Idalin McKenzie; Anthony Martinello
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - New Market Type

So just to be clear the first day we issue an invoice to OPG Trust will be the 16th business day in August.

Anne

Anne Freer, Project Manager, IESO| Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario, M5W 4E5
T: 905.403.6926 | Email: Anne.Freer@ieso.ca | Web: www.ieso.ca

From: Idalin McKenzie
Sent: June 14, 2017 8:52 AM
To: Anne Freer; John Lin; Ken Lee
Cc: Rob Sinclair
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - New Market Type

For August.

Idalin McKenzie
Senior Manager, Market Settlements
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6991 | C: 416-254-9032
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Anne Freer
Sent: June 14, 2017 8:36 AM
To: John Lin; Idalin McKenzie; Ken Lee
Cc: Rob Sinclair
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - New Market Type

When do we need this in place by?

From: John Lin
Sent: June 14, 2017 7:59 AM
To: Idalin McKenzie; Anne Freer; Ken Lee
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - New Market Type

Hi Idalin,

For the current CRS, we need Rob involved to discuss new Market Type settlements.

Thanks,

John

From: Idalin McKenzie
Sent: June 13, 2017 4:35 PM
To: Anne Freer; John Lin; Ken Lee
Subject: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - New Market Type

Hello,

Not sure who is the right person. But I would like to start a discussion on implementing a new Market Type the settlement of the OFHP program.

Thanks!

Idalin McKenzie

Senior Manager, Market Settlements

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6991 | C: 416-254-9032

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)